

**MEETING OF ALDINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD  
REMOTELY VIA ZOOM MEETINGS AT 7.00.P.M. ON THURSDAY  
14TH JANUARY, 2021**

*This meeting of Aldingham Parish Council will be held remotely, via Zoom*

**ZOOM MEETING LINK:**

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84199820609?pwd=Mjl4S0w2cTJvWVlKcIV1M1liUjZQT09>

**Meeting ID: 841 9982 0609      Passcode: 116875**

**Please contact the Clerk if you wish to speak at the meeting.**

**AGENDA**

- 1. To receive apologies for absence**
- 2. To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held 12/11/2020**
- 3. To receive declarations of interest and requests for dispensations.**
- 4. To note updates on matters from previous meeting.**
- 5. To receive a report from the police representative**
- 6. To receive reports from the District and County Councillors**
- 7. To receive comments from the public**
- 8. To receive project costs & discuss use of £10,000 grant received.**
- 9. To receive any updates on signage & kiteflying**
- 10. To discuss Coast Road, flooding & other Highways issues**
- 11. To comment on current planning applications and planning issues**
  - SL/2020/0826 - Land to the rear of the Copper Dog - Erection of a single dwelling with associated access, car parking, landscaping and boundary treatment
  - SI/2020/0920 - Low Sunbrick Cottage, Sunbrick - change of use from agricultural to form part of dwelling (retrospective)
  - SL/2020/0942 - Sea Crest, Baycliff - non material amendment to SL/2020/0473
- 12. To discuss costs of defibrillator at Baycliff and PC support.**
- 13. To discuss Baycliff Culvert and response from CCC/SLDC**
- 14. To discuss PC response/feedback on the CCC proposed extension to the 20mph speed limit C5032 Scales**
- 15. To receive update on/discuss parking of vehicles on Leece tarnside**
- 16. To receive update on Baycliff & Scales play areas**
- 17. To consider quotes for website accessibility compliance and approve.**
- 18. To receive Correspondence and agree any actions**
- 19. To identify any Parish Steward jobs**
- 20. To note return to SLDC of LAP funds held on behalf of the disbanded LAP.**
- 21. To note Speedwatch funds remaining held by APC of £900**
- 22. To authorise/ratify payment of accounts/note receipts**
- 24. To receive items for the next agenda**
- 25. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Thursday 14<sup>th</sup> February 2021.**

**Signed: B Workman (Clerk) 7<sup>th</sup> January, 2021**